
From:        "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>  
To:        registrar@jiit.ac.in  
Date:        29-03-2023 19:20  
Subject:        Call for candidates - 2023 Edition of UNESCO/Poland Co-Sponsored Fellowships Programme in Engineering-Regarding  
 

 

Dear Madam/Sir,  

Greetings Ram Navami From AICTE!  

   

We are pleased to let you know that the Polish National Commission as well as the UNESCO Chair for 

Science, Technology, and Engineering Education, is launching a call for application for the 2023 edition 

of UNESCO/Poland Co-Sponsored Fellowships Programme in Engineering.  

   

This Programme aims to undertake practical research studies, access to modern laboratories and use high 

technology machines. In this regard, the UNESCO Chair for Science, Technology and Engineering will 

recommend some 30 candidates to pursue their studies for 6 months at the AGH University of Science 

and Technology in Krakow (Poland). 

 

The announcement letter with  Annex I (Requirements and List of Invited Member States), Annex II 

(Terms and Conditions), Annex III (List of Invited Member States per region and fields of study), 

Information Sheet and UNESCO Fellowship Application Form with Certificate of Language Knowledge 

are attached. The candidatures are invited to submit their applications, through their National 

Commissions for UNESCO no later than 28 April 2023, before midnight (Central Europe time), to the 

following email addresses f.pashayev@unesco.org; l.zas-friz@unesco.org and unesco4@agh.edu.pl     

 

The aforesaid information as well as the application form will also be available under this link. All 

correspondence on this Fellowship Programme should be in English.  

Guidlines : https://www.unesco.org/en/fellowships/poland-engineering  

   

Given the foregoing, AICTE cordially urges your institution(s) to share this information with all of the 

faculty, students, staff, and others so they can benefit from it.  

   

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XUKWo0gcesu7bdpcnV-87px3hxI9CZa2/view?usp=share_link  

 

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TWguoBbpzbVPUkhh6k0KO5bJ_ViI9-QF/view?usp=share_link  

   

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sTQTBZyAoSpY9xLp4jPhxMny7v4VLB_0/view?usp=share_link  

   

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o9lsD8cF0fofQn1B3k80z8R8Hi_bXAr8/view?usp=share_link  

     

PFA: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JgETNtW0Dk1AXE4G3lMtMfQ9vjO6BLNp/view?usp=share_link  

   

PFA: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JgETNtW0Dk1AXE4G3lMtMfQ9vjO6BLNp/view?usp=share_link  
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